HENNEH ADJEI

Newport News, VA 23602 | (919) 928-2745 | henneh100@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Knowledgeable and proactive ICU Registered Nurse highly trained in intensive care procedures and patient treatments. Handles needs of patients with common presentations and complex cases, including responding expertly to diverse emergencies. Calm and insightful during stressful situations.

Skills

- Invasive and non-invasive vital signs
- Advanced Life Support
- Basic Life Support

- Pediatric Advanced Life Support
- Neurological, Hemodynamics and Renal function management
- Ventilatory Support Management

Work History

Intensive Care Unit Registered Nurse

Jan 2021 - Current

Riverside Regional Medical Center

Newport News, United States

- Handles ventilator support, vasoactive medications, hemodynamic monitoring, feeding tubes and central lines.
- Identifies patients' current needs through careful observation, vitals monitoring and discussions with relatives or patients.
- Implements identified treatment plans for patients to maintain stable conditions and achieve reasonable improvements.
- Improves care delivery by incorporating culturally-competent practices.
- Delivers age-appropriate medical care for adult, adolescent and geriatric ICU patients.
- Works with physicians and nursing staff to develop treatment protocols addressing patients' current symptom presentation as well as underlying conditions.

Combat Medic (68W)

Nov 2015 - Nov 2020

US Army Ft Eustis, Virginia

- Recognized and treated medical conditions with proven techniques, equipment and knowledge of medical and military protocols.
- Acted as team leader and took responsibility for scene and unit management to maximize integrated support of patients.

- Demonstrated knowledge of pharmacological agents and safely administered medications in stressful field settings.
- Worked as crisis team member and clearly communicated with other health care members to best care for patients with diverse military wounds.
- Developed and deployed triage skills and delivered optimal emergency care in combat environments.
- Kept combat zone work environments as clean and organized as possible and maintained unit in constant state of readiness.
- Administered first aid treatment or life support care to sick or injured persons in pre-hospital settings.
- Administered first aid treatment or life support care to sick or injured persons in prehospital settings.

Truck Driver Jan 2013 - Nov 2015

Wilson Trucking Durham, NC

- Completed regular inspections and maintenance actions, as well as basic equipment repairs, to keep equipment operating at peak levels.
- Loaded and unloaded products at warehouses and customer locations using hand trucks, pallet jacks and forklifts.
- Dropped and hooked trailers and changed configuration of equipment.
- Verified contents of inventory loads against Bills of Lading.

Education

Bachelor of Science: Nursing

Dec 2020

Virginia Commonwealth University

Richmond, VA

Bachelor of Science: Psychology

May 2012

University of Cape Coast

Ghana

Certifications

- BLS
- ACLS
- PALS

Accomplishments

- Army Commendation Medal
- Army Good Conduct Medal
- Humanitarian Service Medal
- Army NCO Professional Development Medal
- Army Achievement Medal